

To: Aparna Sridhar
E-Mail: aparnasridhar@google.com
From: Doug Young
Date: May 08, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0371-EX-ST-2014

Message:

What is the purpose of this filing? You have a regular experimental license application on file, 0347-EX-PL-2014, that appears to cover the same experiment. It was filed more than 15 days prior to the expiration of an existing STA, 0923-EX-ST-2013. According to 47CFR5.61(c), "Extensions of an STA may be granted provided that an application for a conventional experimental license that is consistent with the terms and conditions of that STA (i.e., there is no increase in interference potential to authorized services) has been filed at least 15 days prior to the expiration of the licensee's STA. When such an application is timely filed, operations may continue in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the STA pending disposition of the application, unless the applicant is notified otherwise by the Commission." Unless there is some difference in 0347-EX-PL-2014 that increases interference potential, I don't believe this current STA filing is necessary. Explain if otherwise.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 08, 2014 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 23872